
From: Hope, Obote 
Sent: 29 August 2014 11:07 
To: Planning 
Subject: PN 55 Gloucester Avenue 201.4/4604/P ADVICE from Primrose HO Conservation 

Area Advisory Committee 

Please log as no objection, 

Regards 

Obote 

From: Richard Simpson [ma'am 
Sent: 29 August 2019 10.17 
To: Hope, Obote 
Cc: RscDeveropmentcontrol 
Subject: 55 Gloucester Avenue 2014/9604IP: ADVICE from Primrose Hill Conservation Area Advisory Committee 

Dear Obote, Here ES our advice, Many thanks and best wishes, Rrchard 

ADVICE from Primrose Hill Conservation Area Advisory  Committee 
12A Manley Street, London NYV1 8LT 

20 August 2014 

55 Gloucester Avenue 2014/4604/P 

No objection to the side addition, subject to a condition that the boundary wall is reinstated using the 
masonry saltire pattern which is characteristic of the conservation area. We can provide photographic 
evidence, The purpose of the condition would be to preserve and enhance the character and appearance 
of the conservation area, 

Richard Simpson ESA 
Chair 


